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State Board of Education 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:	 District Career and Technical Education Directors
  District Technical Center Directors 

Florida College System Occupational Deans 

FROM:	 Rod Duckworth 

DATE:	 June 19, 2014 

SUBJECT: 	 Rule Development Workshops 

The Florida Department of Education is hosting two rule development workshops for the Florida Career 
and Professional Education Act (CAPE) and the adoption of the CAPE Postsecondary Industry 
Certification Funding List. Please see the following information for details regarding these workshops.  

Rule Number Notice and Workshop Information 
6A-6.0573 Industry Certification Process DATE AND TIME: June 24, 2014, 10 a.m.  

LOCATION: Turlington Building, Room 724, 325 West 
Gaines Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Conference Call Line: 1-888-670-3525 
Participant Passcode: 3128592060 

6A-6.0574 Postsecondary Industry 
Certification Funding List 

DATE AND TIME: July 7, 2014, 10 a.m. 

LOCATION: Turlington Building, Room 724, 325 West 
Gaines Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Conference Call Line: 1-888-670-3525 
Participant Passcode: 3128592060 

Rule notices and draft language for the rules are available on the following website: 
https://app1.fldoe.org/rules/default.aspx 

If you have any questions, please contact Tara Goodman at tara.goodman@fldoe.org or 850-245-9001. 
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